

# SUHAIB ALSAHYBI

Brooklyn, NY | (347) 698-4543 | s.alsahybi@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/suhaibalsahybi

---

## SUMMARY

Trading Venue Operations Associate at Tullett Prebon. Experience with Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Derivatives, including Swaps, Options, and Non Deliverable Forwards. Strong quantitative skills, expert problem-solving ability, analytical & logical thinking, and high-touch communication skills. Finance & Mathematics graduate and a Master's degree candidate in Information Systems. Excellent GPA while working full-time.

## EDUCATION

### ZICKLIN SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AT BARUCH, NEW YORK, NY

MASTER OF SCIENCE, MAY 2019

- Computer Information Systems major
- Looking to augment Financial knowledge base with AI and Machine Learning
- Courses Taken In: Info Systems Management, Database Design, Python, Systems Analysis and Design

### CUNY BARUCH COLLEGE, NEW YORK, NY

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, MAY 2016

- Finance & Investments major – Mathematics minor
- Cum Laude Honors – 3.7 GPA
- Courses Taken In: Corporate Finance, Investment Analysis, NDF and IR Derivatives, Options & Futures

## EXPERIENCE

### TP ICAP TULLETT PREBON

TRADING VENUE OPERATIONS ASSOCIATE | JERSEY CITY, NJ | 2016 – PRESENT

- Market Support – Trade issue investigation, broker support, and application technical support
- Market Control – Instrument creation, client & FCM onboarding, and trading & settlement amendments
- Client Services – Deployment of electronic and hybrid trading screens, STP, and API support
- Integrated new products into trading platforms, including SOFR index swaps and exotic FX options
- Oversaw introduction of MiFID II rules while ensuring SEF compliance is maintained
- Communicate with third party vendors, such as IHS Markit, Traiana, and LCH CME Clearing Houses
- Help develop, test, and deploy trading technology, including disaster recovery testing
- Improved processes to speed up operations, turning multi-day processes into a few hours work
- Created documentation and runbooks for use by counterparts in Singapore and London

### COBBLE HILL MAILING

ASSISTANT MANAGER | BROOKLYN, NY | 2010 – 2016

- Helped start shipping business with low capital investment, growing from startup to neighborhood staple
- Boosted the business to achieve top 5 out of 8000 independent FedEx International shippers 2012-2016
- Added hundreds of products and more than 20 services, growing revenue by 250% over 5 years
- Overhauled business strategy, retail layout, and branding several times to adapt to changes in market
- Created, planned and executed digital marketing campaign resulting in >15% traffic increase
- Mastered international shipping, regulation, documentation, and customs duties for clients' needs
- Reviewed records and reports to determine profitability and areas of cost-cutting

### MERCHANT FUNDING SOURCE GLOBAL INC.

UNDERWRITING INTERN | BROOKLYN, NY | SUMMER 2014

- Analyzed business loan applicants, measuring risk in preparation of underwriting business loans < \$100,000
- Researched loan accounts using bank statements and credit reports, evaluating ability to repay loan
- Verified documents are consistent and examined transactions to ensure honest accounting
- Processed data entry, data recovery, and maintenance of clean database with CRM software

## SKILLS | ACTIVITIES | INTERESTS

- Languages: Native English, Fluent Arabic, Python
- Software: Mac and PC, Microsoft Office, MS Access, Bloomberg
- Interests: 3D Printing, Crypto Currencies, Football & Fútbol